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Dear Councilmember Krekorian:
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At its meeting held May 11, 2012, the Public Safety Committee considered City
Administrative Officer (CAO) report dated December 23, 2011, and revised attachments
dated January 27 and April 26, 2012, relative to the costs incurred by the City of Los
Angeles for staff salaries, overtime, and other expenses related to the Occupy LA

protest.

At that time, Committee recommended that Council note and file the CAO transmittals,
and request that the City Attorney determine if the City can seek restitution from those
individuals arrested during the Police Department's sweep of the City Hall

encampments.

Pursuant to the dual referral of this matter, the subject Council file is hereby transmitted
to your Budget and Finance Committee for consideration.

Sincerely,

John A. White, Legislative Assistant
Public Safety Committee

213-978-1072
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